From: Jacobs. Christian

To: ADAMS IM

Cc: Wheatley, Wanda; McKirgan, John; Dunn, Darrell; YATES Douglas (ORANO); SHAW Donis (ORANO)

Subject: FW: SUNSI Action: Supplemental Response to Request for Additional Information for the TN Americas LLC
Application for Renewal of the TN-32 Dry Storage Cask, Certificate of Compliance No. 1021

Date: Monday, February 08, 2021 1:11:00 PM

ADAMS IM,

A SUNSI and proprietary review has been completed on the 2 document(s) listed in the
package ML21036A236. Note that package will remain non-public.

Please change the profile accordingly as identified for each ADAMS ML listed below, and
add the following terms to the keyword field:

“SUNSI review complete”

“Proprietary determination review complete”

Date to be released is normal for public documents only.

ML21036A237 — Letter including public enclosures — release, public, non-sensitive
ML21036A238 — Enclosure 4 — withhold original document under A.4, keep non-public

Note that this email will be placed into ADAMS as publicly available.
Thanks,
Chris

Open ADAMS P8 Package(Supplemental Response to Request for Additional Information for the

TN Americas LLC Application for Renewal of the TN-32 Dry Storage Cask, Certificate of
Compliance No. 1021)

View ADAMS P8 Properties ML21036A236
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